and should be received at that office before the expiration of the period of deposit of the byelaw. A copy of the objection should, at the same time, be sent to the Clerk of the River Board, Highfield, Caernarvon.

M. G. Crewe, Clerk of the Board.

Highfield, Caernarvon.

5th January 1965.

BIGGLESWADE RURAL DISTRICT COUNCIL

Submission of Public Path Order

Biggleswade Rural District (Meppershall) No. 1 Public Diversion Order 1965

Notice is hereby given that the above order made on the 5th day of January 1965 is about to be sub-mitted to the Minister of Housing and Local Govern-

ment for confirmation.

Its effect will be to divert the Public Right of Way running from a point approximately 127 yards North East of No. 33 Fildyke Road, Meppershall and continuing in a general north-westerly direction for a continuing in a general north-westerly direction for a distance of approximately 60 yards and then continuing in a general north-easterly direction for a distance of approximately 180 yards to a point approximately 73 yards south-east of No. 21 Hoo Road, Meppershall; to a line running from the said point approximately 127 yards north-east of No. 33 Fildyke Road, Meppershall and continuing in a general north-easterly direction for a distance of approximately 173 yards and then continuing in a general north-westerly direction for a distance of approximately 57 yards to the said point approximately 73 yards south-east of No. 21 Hoo Road, Meppershall.

A copy of the Order and the map referred to therein has been deposited at and may be inspected free of charge at the Council Offices, 23 London Road, Biggleswade, Bedfordshire during normal office hours.

Any objection or representation concerning the order may be sent in writing to the Secretary, Ministry of Housing and Local Government, Whitehall, London S.W.1 before the 6th day of February 1965 and state the grounds on which it is made.

Dated this 5th day of January 1965.

J. W. Caswell, Clerk of the Council. (179)

DERBY CANAL COMPANY

In the Matter of the Railway and Canal Traffic Act, 1888, and in the Matter of a Warrant of the Minister of Transport dated the 3rd December 1964 authorising the abandonment of a portion of the Derby Canal and of the whole of the Cut to Sandiacre.

Notice is hereby given that by an Order dated 5th January 1965 under the Seal of the Minister of Transport the Minister did order that the Derby Canal Company were thereby released from all liability to maintain the Derby Canal and the said Cut to Sandiacre and from all statutory and other obligations in respect thereof or of or consequent on the abandonment thereof.—Dated this 6th day of January 1965.

J. R. S. Grimwood-Taylor, Clerk to the Derby (360) Canal Company, 35 St. Mary's Gate, Derby.

Legal Notices

Any Legal Notices received too late for classification appear on a later page; see Contents on last page

MARRIAGE ACTS

A Building certified for worship named METHODIST CHURCH, Clayhanger Lane, Brownhills in the registration district of Cannock in the county of Stafford was on 31st December 1964 registered for solemnising marriages therein pursuant to section 41 of the Marriage Act, 1949, as amended by section 1 (1) of the Marriage Acts Amendment Act, 1958.—Dated 4th January 1965. Dated 4th January 1965.

(164)

H. Rose, Superintendent Registrar.

A Building certified for worship named KINGDOM HALL, Limehurst Avenue, Loughborough, in the of Leicester, was on 31st December 1964 registered for solemnising marriages therein pursuant to section 41 of the Marriage Act, 1949, as amended by section 1 (1) of the Marriage Acts Amendment Act, 1958.— Dated 6th January 1965.

(248)Vernon H. May, Superintendent Registrar.

Building certified for worship named KINGDOM Thornton Road, Fairweather Green, in the registration district of Bradford in the county borough of Bradford, was on 23rd December 1964, registered for solemnising marriages therein pursuant to section 41 of the Marriage Act, 1949, as amended by section 1 (1) of the Marriage Acts Amendment Act, 1958.—Dated 30th December 1964.

(249)J. R. Hinkins, Superintendent Registrar.

A Building certified for worship named MORTON METHODIST CHURCH, Newlaithes Avenue, Morton, in the registration district of Carlisle in the county borough of Carlisle, was on 22nd December 1964 registered for solemnising marriages therein pursuant to section 41 of the Marriage Act, 1949, as amended by section 1 (1) of the Marriage Acts Amendment Act, 1958.—Dated 6th January 1965.

(250)W. J. Fidler, Superintendent Registrar. A Building certified for worship named METHO-DIST CHAPEL, Wootton, Milton, in the registration district of New Forest in the county of Hampshire, was on 1st January 1965 registered for solemnising marriages therein pursuant to section 41 of the Marriage Act, 1949, as amended by section 1 (1) of the Marriage Acts Amendment Act, 1958.—Dated 5th January 1965.

B. W. Gibson, Superintendent Registrar.

The Registrar General, being satisfied that METHODIST CHAPEL, Washington Station, Washington, in the registration district of Durham Northern in the county of Durham, is no longer used as a place of worship by the congregation on whose behalf it was on 10th February 1948, registered for marriages in accordance with the Marriage Act, 1836, has cancelled the registration.—Dated 2nd January 1965.

John Carter, Superintendent Registrar.

The Garrison Church of St. Oswald, Catterick Camp, Richmond, Yorks

The Minister of Defence for the Army gives notice that on 28th April 1964 the Lord Bishop of Ripon made an Order in accordance with section 69 (2) of the Marriage Act 1949, revoking the licence dated 21st October 1933, for the publication of banns and the solemnization of marriages within the Garrison Church of St. Oswald, Catterick Camp, Richmond, Yorks, in the Diocese of Ripon.

FRIENDLY SOCIETIES ACT, 1896

Advertisement of Dissolution by Instrument Notice is hereby given that the ST. OSWALD'S CATHOLIC BURIAL COLLECTING SOCIETY, Register No. 36 Coll., held at 2 Mill Lane, Old Swan, Liverpool 13, in the county of Lancaster, is dissolved by Instrument, registered at this Office the 5th day of January 1965, unless within three months